1. Final Pav Apolication No. 1
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X 2. Warranties and Guarantees assigned to County.
X 3. General one year warranty from Contractor 9/19/23 (Effective Date).
N/A 4, Operation and Maintenance manuals for equipment and system.
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N/A 6. County personnel trained on system and equipment operation.
p
N/A 7. Certificate of Occupancy or Compliance
N/A 12. DBE Participation Certification and justification letter from

Contractor (If Applicable).



N/A 14. Release of Liens
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If any of the above are not applicable, indicate by N/A.
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From: Charles Turner

To: Cintia Richardson

Cc: Katrina Tejera; Grace Sheppard; Brad Smith

Subject: Keysville Water Main Replacement Project 19-R00007-92 - Final Pay Application
Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:24:22 AM

Attachments: Keysville WM CO#1 - Signed 110223.pdf

Keysville WM PA #1 Final - Signed 110223.pdf

Tia

The Keysville Water Main Replacement project has been completed by Deeb
Construction. Attached is Change Order #1 - Final and Pay Application #1 — Final.
Please note that there were no lien releases from the contractor.

Change Order #1 was issued because there were two line items that was not needed.

Justification: A Gopher Tortoise survey was completed for the project within the limits
of construction and there was no Gopher Toroise’s present that needed to be trapped
or relocated.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me.
Thank you.

Allen Turner

Project Manager

Hernando County Utilities Engineering
15365 Cortez Boulevard

Brooksville, FL 34613

Direct Phone: (352)540-6219

Office Phone: (352)754-4037 ext. 35132
cturner@hernandocounty.us
http://hernandocounty.us/utils/




15470 Flight Path Dr.
Brooksville, FL. 34604

Construction Change Order

Hernando County Board of County Commissioners et

Owner: Hernande County Board of County Commissioners
Owner's Representative:
Vendor: DEEB CONSTRUCTICN & DEVELOPMEN

Change Order No, ! Change Order Date: 11/03/2023
Contract No. 23000839 Contract Date:

Project Description:
KEYSVILLE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

The Project is Changed as Follows

Justification: Centract No,19-R0O0007-92, Deeb Construction,P0-23000839% Keysville
Water Main Replmt

Change order 1 is reguested to reduce Lhe PC in the amount of 7,800.00 because of
two items not needed. A Gopher Tortoise survey was completed for the project
within the limits of construction and there was no Gopher Toroise’s present that
needed to be trapped or relocated.

This is the final change corder. The project is complete and gecing to the Board for
closeout.

Line 1 97201-5626302 = ~7,90C.00

Total Addition/Deduction this Change Order:

- 7,900.00

The Original Contract Sum was 19
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders:
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 19
The Net Amount of this Change Order is: -
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be changed by this Change Order (Days):
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is:
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APPROVED

By Carla Rossiter-Smith at 4:59 am, Nov 08, 2023

Vendor - Original

Purchasing & Contracts

Finance

Requisitioning

R REV: 03/01/2013






